Sharon Craig

From: Dunderdale, Chris <Chris.Dunderdale@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 August 2017 09:18

To: planning

Cc: Stephen Kilmartin

Subject: RE: Reconsultation of planning application 3/2016/1061 Discharge of conditions -

change of description

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

Thank you for consulting the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) on the above application. The
LLFA has no comment to make on the discharge of conditions 9, 10, 12, 13, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21
and 22 of outline permission 3/2017/0232 as these conditions are outside the remit of the

LLFA. We would therefore recommend for you to consult the originator of the condition requests if
you have not already done so.

Many thanks,
Chris

Chris Dunderdale

Flood Risk Management Officer
Community Services
Lancashire County Council

T: 01772 534593

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: Lesley Lund [mailto:Lesley.Lund@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 31 July 2017 12:36

To: CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk; Suds <suds@lancashire.gov.uk>; 'United Utilities'
<planning.liaison@uuplc.co.uk>

Cc: Lesley Lund <Lesley.Lund@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: Reconsultation of planning application 3/2016/1061 Discharge of conditions - change of description

Please find attached a reconsultation (14 days) of application 3/2016/1061 which has a change of description.

Please email your comments to Stephen Kilmartin within 14 days at planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk .

Kind regards

Lesley Lund
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